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Deputy Murphy
The Irish Aviation Authority would have routine contact with the Israeli Civil Aviation Authority
and some Israeli-based aviation companies to discuss matters related to civilian aviation.
All interactions are conducted within the framework established by the United Nations Body, the
International Civil Aviation Organisation, for the purpose of aviation safety.
 
Regards
 
Alec
 

Alec Elliott
Corporate Affairs and Public Relations Manager
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From: ePQ (Transport) <transport-epq-noreply@cloud.gov.ie> 
Sent: 21 November 2023 17:39
Subject: PQ Referred: 51073/23, for answer 21/11/2023, Written from - Paul Murphy
 

* This message originated from outside the Irish Aviation Authority. Please treat hyperlinks, attachments
and instructions in this email with caution. *

PQ 51073/23 has been refered to Bus Éireann; CIÉ; Bus Átha Cliath; Iarnród Éireann; daa plc;
Irish Aviation Authority; Shannon Group; Dublin Port Company; Port of Cork Company; Port of
Waterford Company; Shannon Foynes Port Company; Commission for Aviation Regulation;
Medical Bureau of Road Safety; National Transport Authority; Commission for Railway
Regulation; Road Safety Authority; Transport Infrastructure Ireland; Marine Casualty
Investigation Board; AirNav by Shane Donnelly (Transport) (Shane.DONNELLY@transport.gov.ie).

Dail Question No: 158

To ask the Minister for Transport if his Department or any of its agencies are involved in any
exercise, operation, training or research which includes involvement by any Israeli state agency,
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any Israeli-based company or any company based elsewhere in the world which is owned or
part-owned by any Israeli state agency or by any Israeli-based company.
Identical Question(s): to all Depts.

Answer

I wish to inform the Deputy that my Department has some engagement with companies based in
Israel in order to meet our obligations as part of an EU-wide approach to air travel.

The operation of scheduled air services is supported by a necessary framework provided through
an air services agreement. Ireland is a party to EU air services agreements, which are negotiated
by the European Commission on behalf of all EU Member States.

One such agreement - the Euro-Mediterranean Aviation Agreement - between the EU and Israel
was signed on 10 June 2013 and entered into force in 2018. This agreement allows all EU and
Israeli airlines to operate direct flights between any airport in the EU and Israel.

In line with our obligations under this agreement, I can confirm that my Department processed
and approved the Israeli Airline El Al’s scheduled air services between Tel Aviv and Dublin for the
Summer of 2023.

Information regarding the application and approval process for such services is available on the
gov.ie website: https://www.gov.ie/en/service/9773b-scheduled-air-services/

Certain matters raised in the Deputy’s question relate to agencies under the aegis of my
Department. For completeness, I have referred your question to them for a direct reply.  Please
advise my Private Office if you do not receive a reply within 10 working days.
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